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Steve Burke - Re: Opnion Report - Officer Invoived Shooting Review - Request for
further material R

From: Angela Corscadden

To: Burke, Steve

Date: 2015/09/15 11:41 AM

Subject: Re: Opnion Report - Officer Involved Shooting Review - Request for further material

Thank you Steve. I appreciate this was difficult for the member to recount again, but the clarification was needed.
Wayne is progressing well with the report. Please forward the course of fire and ballistics report once received.
!
Cheers,
Angela

Angela Corscadden, Cpl.

Criminal Operations Branch

H Div Provincial Reviewer

(902) 10 (office)

(902) 395 (cell) .
(902) 454 (fax) ‘

anqela.corscadden_

"This document is the property of the Government of Canada. It is loaned, in confidence, to your agency only
and is not to be reclassified or further disseminated without the consent of the originator."

« Ce document appartient au gouvernement du Canada. Il n'est transmis en confidence qu'a votre organisme et
il ne doit pas étre reclassifié ou transmis a d'autres sans le consentement de I'expéditeur. »

>>> Steve Burke 2015/09/15 10:56 AM >>>
See attached monitor notes re: Joe SMYTH statement - shots fired. The statement is presently being transcribed
and will be forwarded once complete.

I have requested the course of fire for training / qualifications from the RNC.

Steve

Vil

(S.D. BURKE) Cpl.
Supervisor/Investigator
Major Crimes Unit (East)
"B" Division, St. John's, NL.
(709) 31 (office)
(709) 91 (cell)
steve.d.burke

file:///C:/Users/000101976/AppData/Local/Temp/1/XPgrpwise/55F803EBBDIVHQBdiv... 2015/10/05


file:///C:/Users/0001Ol976/AppData/Local/Temp/l/XPgrpwise/55F803EBBDIVHQBdiv

000004 | 00002931 | Front

Page 2 of 2
CIDDD Exhibit P-0746 Page 3
>>> Angela Corscadden 2015/09/11 11:46 AM >>>
Cpl. Burke:
Hi Steve,

Cpl. Knapman has commenced his review of this incident and has identified additional material he would like to
have.

He noted that Cst Smyth never states why he fired two rounds to the body then two rounds to the head. _
Furthermore investigators did not explore this avenue. Cpl. Knapman feels this is a crucial factor given the totality
of the situation. Could the investigators go back to Cst Smyth and ask for clarification on what his thought
process/reason why he fired two rounds to the body and two to the head. It is important for Cpl. Knapman to
have Cst Smyth's articulation on'this point. -

Second, Cpl. Knapman requests a copy of the RNC's course of fire for their pistol qualification.

" Third, Cpl. Knapman does not have copies of the statements of Richard Dunphy and Debbie Dunphy who spoke
with the member prior to him attending the residence. These statements may provide insight towards the
member's risk assessment. Also, is there a statement for Donna Ivy, who works for the Premiere's office and who
advised the member of the tweets?

Finally, is there an update on the arrival of the ballistics report?

If you have any questions on the requested material, please give me a call.
Thank you,

Angela

Your assistance on obtaining this material

Angela Corscadden, Cpl.

Criminal Operations Branch
H Div Provincial Reviewer

(902) 10 (office)
(902) 395 (cell)
(902) 54 (fax)

anqela.corscaddes-

"This document is the property of the Government of Canada. It is loaned, in confidence, to your agency only
and is not to be reclassified or further disseminated without the consent of the originator.”

« Ce document appartient au gouvernement du Canada. Il n'est transmis en confidence qu'a votre organisme et
il ne doit pas étre reclassifié ou transmis a d'autres sans le consentement de I'expéditeur. »
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